From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 21 November 2006 16:13

To: Damian Sharp (Damian.Sharp@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk); Lorna Davis
(lorna.davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk); John Ramsay
(jiohn.ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk); Andrew Holmes
(andrew.holmes@edinburgh.gov.uk); Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett; Steven Bell;
James Stewart (james.stewart@partnershipsuk.org.uk); James Papps

Cc: Andie Harper
Subject: RE: InfraCo Tramco process to award chart
Attachments: InfraCo Tramco process to award chart.doc

With updated paper this time.

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director
TRAM Project

tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh

EH12 5BH

tel

-

From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 21 November 2006 16:12

To: 'Damian Sharp (Damian.Sharp@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk)'; 'Lorna Davis
(lorna.davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk)'; 'John Ramsay (john.ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk)'; Andrew
Holmes (andrew.holmes@edinburgh.gov.uk); Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett; Steven Bell; James Stewart
(james.stewart@partnershipsuk.org.uk); 'James Papps'

Cc: Andie Harper

Subject: RE: InfraCo Tramco process to award chart

Apologies. On subsequent review of the document | noticed that the diagram did not quite hang together. | enclose
and updated version. For clarity | have also added in the dates of the key steps into the paper.

Regards

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director
TRAM Project

tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh

EH12 5BH

tel 0

ro R

From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 21 November 2006 11:24

To: Damian Sharp (Damian.Sharp@transportscotliand.gsi.gov.uk); Lorna Davis
(lorna.davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk); John Ramsay (john.ramsay@transportscotiand.gsi.gov.uk); Andrew
Holmes (andrew.holmes@edinburgh.gov.uk); Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett; Steven Bell; James Stewart
(James.stewart@partnershipsuk.org.uk); 'James Papps'

Cc: Andie Harper

Subject: InfraCo Tramco process to award chart

CEC01797672_0001



Further to the discussion at the Board yesterday | enclose the draft paper on the Infraco and Tramco revised Process
to award for your review and comment.

| essence the steps are as those set out in the paper entitled "Infraco ITN and Tender Process" dated 29th September
2006 with a three stage process for the submission and negotiation of the Infraco contract. This has been
necessitated by 1. the need to prioritise SDS detailed design work, 2. the staged delivery of Phase 1b and 3. the
request by bidders for more time to submit their complete tender package.

We would like to submit this paper to the next DPD and so would be grateful for comments by the end of
next week.

Please contact me should you wish to discuss the enclosed.

Regards

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director
TRAM Project

tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh

EH12 5BH

mo
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